EE F__ NATURAL GAS P.0. BOX 1492
> e &3 COMPANY EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543-2600

P—

September 14, 1975

SEP 17 1979

Mr. Audra B. Cary MIDLAND E2p DISTRICT

District Production Manager

GETTY OJL CONMPANY
EXPL. & PROD. DEPT

——

Getty 0il Company
Box 1231
Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that this Company PYroOpoOSes, subject to approval
of the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico, to convert and use
for salt water disposal purposes its Shell State Well No. 13, located
660' FWL and 1980' FSL, Sec. 32, T-23-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico,
in the Langlie-Mattox Field Unit, which your Company operates.

The zone to be used for salt water disposal is expected to be about

3960 feet in the most porous section of the Grayburg Formation.

Attached is the information relative to this well with the proposed
completion recommendations. Please advise at your earliest convenience
if you have any cbjection to this disposal. If this proposal meets with

~ your approval, would you please sO indicate by signing in the space pro-
vided for below and return two executed copies to this office.

Very truly yours,

(

A7

James B. Kelly
Senior Engineer

Operating Department — Water Resources

JBK:th
Enclosure
APPROVED BY: ‘_//:./ ((//"r»(, 7§ /ﬁ’ L~ Audra B. Cary
TITLE: pistrict Pfoduétion Manager
DATE: 9/20/79

Provided Yates and Queen sand Intervals are squeezed separately

to insure isolation of the Queen Sand flood interval.




RECEiviD
GC? -0
Q-CD. HOBBS, ¢ FFICE



